Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting Aug 5, 2020 at 7:00 pm

Call to Order by the President – Julie Wagoner

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

Roll Call of Board Members - Rob Lowery

Secretary's Report – June and July Minutes – Rob Lowery Motion to accept June Minutes (Lee Thompson) Second (Jeff Stevens) **Motion Approved**. Motion to Accept July Minutes (Harley Whitt) Second (Johanna Oksnevad) **Motion Approved**.

Quorum: 30 /48

Treasurer's Report – June and July Reports - Charlie E. Brown Motion to accept June report (Charles Mongan) Second (Tim Keinbaum) **Motion Approved**. Motion to accept July report (Charlie J Brown) Second (Harley Whitt) **Motion Approved**.

Board Member Reports:

Archery – Ed Lange		
Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn	NO REPORT	
Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler	NO REPORT	
Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt	Had sanctioned shoot the 17 th 18 and	
19th with 25 shooters. Fees Turned in. Had good help. Got a lot of things done. Thanks to the		
Range construction crew. Painting and trim work done. Tree removed and that area cleared.		
Next shoot Aug 16 th . Sunday a one-day sanctioned shoot anyone welcome.		
Black Powder Cartridge – Don Rotzoll	12 shooters at the last Sunday	
small-bore shoot. Eight shooters for the large-bore shoot. Questions for the upcoming Skirmish		
shoot (end of August): Want to know about having electricity for them? No issues. Secondly		
wanted to use the kitchen on Saturday and Sunday? No issues. Want to make a motion to allow		
alcohol use after shoot is done and is clean up. (Don Rotzoll) Second (Everett Bennett).		
Discussion. Concern was people leaving club area. No handling of Firearms and are secured.		
Strictly confined to Black Powder area. Motion Approved		
Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson	Everything has been quiet. It's It was	
determined no wrong doing for the incident at the 200, 300 and 500 range. The 500 Meter		
range is still closed. Awaiting Batterman's report.		
Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) – Greg Davis	CMP certifications renewed. (see	
New Business)	NO DEDODT	
Conservation – Jim Shickles	NO REPORT	
Cowboy Action – Bruce Nygren	NO REPORT	
Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum	Steel Challenge 1 st and 3 rd	
Thursdays. Weekend match coming up on the 23 rd . Come out and try it out.		
Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager	People are getting their hours in;	
projects are getting completed. Still ahead of the grass.	ND A multiplication of motology for	
High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino	NRA pulled sanctioned matches for	
May and June. First sanctioned match in July was done. Historian – Al Wendorf	NO REPORT	
nistonali – Al Welldon	NO KEPOKI	

Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens	In person classes are back and
available. WIDNR has approved them.	-
Membership – Jon Nortemann	Five new membership applications
received.	
Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem	Nine shooters on June 28th match.
Last weekend match had eleven shooters. Fees turned in	1.
NRA Instruction / Youth – Tom Helbig	NO REPORT
Pistol – John Kittleson	Still shooting may extend outdoor
season into September. Fees turned in from spring match	h. State match is 29 th and 30 th . Match is
full.	
Publicity – Johanna Oksnevad	Ordered waivers and gun raffle
tickets prizes are: Ruger 1911, Smith and Wesson M&P	15, Sig Sauer 365, Winchester XTR,
Cricket 22LR.	
Range Construction – Wally Marshall	August 23 had workers. 20 jobs
done. Next work day is September 12 th . Working on the	new swing arm benches out back.
Rules – Larry Abbott	NO REPORT Awaiting on
Battermans report.	
Silhouette – Steve Schmalz	Match last month. Still shooting
Thursdays Nights at 5 pm. State match Aug 22 nd .	_
Technical Director – TBD	NO REPORT (See New Business)
Trap – Jeff Goode	Shooter numbers are down from start
of the time slots from 65 shooters to 50.	
Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber	Shooting Trap at 9 am.
Youth Air Rifle – Larry Abbott	Shooting outside for August.
Shooting silhouettes at 3pm and 5pm.	_

Committee Updates

- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements NO REPORT
- Financial Oversite Committee NO REPORT
- By-Laws NO REPORT
- Ranges vs Rules Committee Larry Abbott, Wally Marshall & Bill Ruck Have met, waiting on Battermans' report.

Unfinished Business

- New Member Orientation in Sept (?) Larry Abbott Motion to make Sept 13th the new orientation date. (Jon Nortemann) Second (Larry Abbott). Discussion. Motion Approved.
 ° Reminder of Orientation August 9th starting at 12:00 pm.
- New Shooter training class August 16th Robby Personette- Motion made to have class on August 16th at 9 am 2 pm (Johanna Oksnevad) Second (Kyle Schliem) Discussion. East bay range being used, indoor as a back-up for weather. **Motion Approved.**
- Illinois Conceal Carry Class #2 Rob Lowery Motion made to conduct 2nd Illinois CCL class September 26th and 27th from 9 am to 5 pm. Class to be held in the club house with the qualification shoot at the East Bay Range, indoor range as back up due to weather. (Rob Lowery) Second (Don Shickles). Discussion. **Motion Approved**.
- Ladies Shooting Group at the Club Julie Wagoner and Johanna Oksnevad September start time. Motion made (Tim Keinbaum) Second (Don Miller). Discussion. **Motion Approved**.
- Women on Target Sept 12th. Almost Full. 19 of 24 positions filled.

• Update on 200/300/500m range – Determined to be no one at fault. NRA wasn't available. Had meeting with Battermans. Survey of range to be conducted this Friday. After which in three to four business days we should have a report. Looking to see what changes may need to be. Prone shooting and minimum FPS for rounds used. We will get things fixed as recommended by the report. This will show what changes we made to make the range safer.

New Business

- CMP Motion made to have New Assistant, Pete Taylor. (Greg Davis). Second (Larry Abbott). Discussion. Motion Approved.
- New Technical Director and assistant/ team: Request
 - ° Mike Hevey Director
 - ° Mo Ralsston Assistant Director
 - Team Matt Thomann and James Searing
 - ALL WEBSITE CHANGES GO TO <u>WEBEDITS@BELOITRIFLECLUB.COM</u> Motion made to approved the above persons to these positions. (Lee Thompson) Second (Jeff Stevens) Discussion. Motion Approved.
- Change Board meeting time to 6:00 pm. Motion made for September's meeting (Bill Ruck) Second (Tim Kienbaum) Discussion. **Motion Approved**.
- Motion made (Don Rotzoll) to shoot black powder revolvers on Black Powder Range with five shoots in cylinder. Second (Dave Fatino) Discussion. Motion Made to table Motion (Larry Abbott) pending rules committee review. Second (Wally Marshall) Discussion. **Motion to table Approved**.

Meeting Adjourned